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Request for Renewal Extension for the Institute for Black and African Diaspora Research and 
Engagement (SCUP 23-29) 

At its meeting on June 14, 2023, SCUP reviewed and approved the extension of the renewal date 
for the Institute for Black and African Diaspora Research and Engagement until October 30, 2023. 
The documents are attached for the information of Senate.  

C:  June Francis, Associate Professor, Beedie School of Business and Director, Institute for 
Black and African Diaspora Research and Engagement 

S.23-93



Memorandum 

From:  Dugan O'Neil, Vice-President, Research  Date: June 2, 2023 

Re:  Extension of the Institute for Black and African Diaspora Research and Engagement 

To:  Wade Parkhouse, Chair, Ex-officio, Senate Committee on University Planning 

(SCUP) 

The Institute for Black and African Diaspora Research and Engagement (IBADRE), formerly 
known as the Institute for Diaspora Research and Engagement (IDRE) was unable to complete 
the renewal application due to their reconstitution process started in July 2022, which includes 
a change of Institute name and scope.  I recommend another extension of the Institute be 
granted to allow more time to finalize their reconstitution process and complete their renewal 
application.  

Motion: That SCUP approve an extension for the renewal of the Institute for Black and African 
Diaspora Research and Engagement till October 30, 2023. 
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June 02, 2023

To: The Office of the Associate Vice-president, Research and International, SFU 

From: Dr. June Francis, Director, Institute for Black and African Diaspora Research and Engagement; 

Adjua Akinwumi, Administrator, Institute for Black and African Diaspora Research and Engagement

Subject: Extension request for the renewal of the Institute for Black and African Diaspora Research and 

Engagement  

We are writing to request an extension for the renewal of the Institute for Black and African Diaspora 

Research and Engagement (IBADRE), formerly known as the Institute for Diaspora Research and 
Engagement (IDRE).  

IDRE was constituted as a research institute at Simon Fraser University under the terms of SFU Policy R 

40.01 (Research Centers and Institutes) in fall 2013. In July 2022, IDRE began a reconstitution process, 
which includes a change of Institute name and focus, as well as an affiliation with and formalization of the 

SFU Black Caucus. 

We would like to coordinate the renewal application with our submission to SCUP regarding the issues 
raised at SCUP. For these reasons, we request an extension till October 2023.

Best Regards,

June N. P. Francis LLB; PhD 

Co-Director -The Co-Laboratorio Project

Director The Institute for Black and African Diaspora Research and Engagement

Associate Professor, Beedie School of Business 

Simon Fraser University


	SCUP 23-29 Renewal Extension for the Institute for Black and African Diaspora Research and Engagement
	202306 VPRI Memo to SCUP re 3rd Renewal Extension for the Institute for Black and African Diaspora Research and Engagement
	20230227 AVPR Memo to SCUP re 2nd Extension of IBADRE till June 2023
	Memo IBADRE (EXTENSION REQUEST) Feb 2023




